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Date:       March 3, 2021 
 
To:   Public Infrastructure Committee  
 
From:   Billy Hutterer Operations Manager/ Tree Commission 
 
Re:  Ash Tree Timber Sales from Camp Vits 
 
 
The Forestry Division is requesting the removal of ash trees from the Camp Vits. We are 
requesting that the trees be removed while the timber still has value. Any funds from the 
timber sale would be used for improvements to the Camp Vits location. The sole intent is for 
the removal of the ash trees but we would ask that any tree damaged in this process also be 
removed to prevent future issues. 
 
 

              The Tree Commission Voted 4 yes, 0 No. 
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